Hunt, Russell L.

Subject: FW: Reinstatement form/1320 holdings lic

From: Ricardo Dager [mailto:dager810®yahco.com]}
Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2017 7:54 AM

To: Hunt, Russell L. <Russell. Hunt@DOS.MyFlorida.com>
Subject: Re: Reinstatement form/1320 holdings ilc

Good morning , Mr Huni, please be advise that 1 renewed 1320 holdings lic {L16000127469) as mistaken on my part a
couple days ago and | dissolved it yesterday , | was suppose to renew 1320 holdings llc (LOSC00061305). | have no
intentions of reinstating L16000137469(1320 HOLDINGS, LIT) and want to release the name to reinstate LOS000061305
{1320 HOLDINGS, LLC). T

Ricardo Dager

Greecol Realty, Corp -

President/Broker T T T — 5

406 SW 1st St Oia2953801 8510
Floridacity , FI 33034 h T

{305)858-2858/(786}488-6370 - T
dager610@yahoo.com

On Mar 1, 2017, at 11:34 AM, Hunt, Russell L. <Russell. Hunt@DOS.MyFlorida.com> wrote:

The reinstatement form is enclosed. Send along with a letter stating vou are not going to reinstatement
the new gne,

Russell L. gtunt
opivision of ﬁo’sootation

The Department of Siate is commitied {o excellence.
Please take our Customer Satisfaction Survey.

<LLC Balnk reinstatement form.pdf>



